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BY EMAIL  

 
July 18, 2022 
 
Adam Stiers 
Manager, Regulatory Applications 
P. O. Box 2001 
50 Keil Drive North 
Chatham, ON N7M 5M1 
adam.stiers@enbridge.com  

Dear Mr. Stiers: 

Re:  Technical Conference - Subject Areas and Time Estimates  
 Enbridge Gas Inc. (Enbridge Gas) 
 Dawn to Corunna Replacement Project 
 OEB File Number: EB-2022-0086 
  
In accordance with Procedural Order No. 2, dated July 11, 2022, OEB staff intends to 
seek clarification on the following subject areas at the Technical Conference scheduled 
for July 27, 2022. OEB staff does not anticipate requiring more than one hour. OEB staff 
advises that this is a best-efforts list of subject areas and time estimate, as work is 
ongoing. 

Subject Areas 
1. Project need and alternatives 
2. Utility (in-franchise) storage reserve 
3. Cost allocation between utility and non-utility storage operations 
4. Project timing relative to Enbridge Gas’s 2024 rebasing application 

Any questions relating to this letter should be directed to Ritchie Murray at 416-544-
5182 or ritchie.murray@oeb.ca. 

Thank you. 
 
 
 
Ritchie Murray 
Sr. Advisor, Natural Gas Applications  
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cc: egiregulatoryproceedings@enbridge.com  
Tania Persad, tania.persad@enbridge.com  
Intervenors in EB-2022-0086 
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